
Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Ext Biz Svcs/claims & lA/Taxis/claims) <LeeGek(asmrt.com.sq>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 December 2018 10:47 AM
. To: CS A Team <cs-a (a lkkauto.com>; Admin A <ad![ita@lkkg.U!g.gg!0>

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 23/7 /2078 involving SHC 47475 & SFB 555J (AlG's insured) Our Ref: TAX/07l78/2712/le

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair s45s7.78

Loss of Rental S1087.6s ( 9.5 davs x $114.49

Loss of lncome 5240.00 ( **4 days x 560.00

LTA Search Fee S7.oo

Total ss892.43

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search
6) vehicle attachment history

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

* * our hirer has taken a courtesy taxi on 2817l2ol8 at 11.52am. Please refer to the vehicle attachment history.

Regords

TonLee Gek (blDt 6866 2647)
Cloims Dapartment
SMRT Automotiva Services Pte Ltd

€tW







AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Pa

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant'') of -BLK 
(ll-]flQtQD!1\NDS

INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 (S) 757705 (address), owner ol SHC 47475 (vehicle no.) hereby

authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIYE SERVICES PIE LTD (the workshop") to act for me with

respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use ("claim") for my vehicle no

SHC 47475 that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occuned on @l!f!(date) along

GRANGE ROAD TOWARDS NAPIER ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SFB 555J

("the accident'').

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit

and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the wo|kshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liabiliry basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

oated this 5 fauvl or fr,E u.ll- (month) 20 lf (yeag

Signed by "the third party claimanf'

(with chop if applicable)

Signed by "the workshop"

(with chop)



"Weil, SMRT AUTOMOTIYE SERVICES PTE LTD ("the workshop') hereby confirm that

we/I have rcached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) wilh respeot to the amount claimed

for 5$2.850.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. $$Q;!f!f$ that was damaged pursuant to the accident

which occurred on 23/07 /2018 (date) along GRANGE ROAD TOWARDS NAPIER ROAD

involving vehicle no/s $B 5!!!.

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 25107/2018 (date) at "the workshop".

s
We/l confirm that we/I arelam authorized by the owner SI4&L!!&g!&!ILC'the third party

claimant") of vehicle no. SHC 47475 make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and wefl

have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalfin a manner that we/I deem fit. We/I enclose

herein the lener ofauthority given by "the third parly claimant''.

We/l further confim that we/l will indemnifu AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,

loss and/or expense that they will or have already incured in the event that "the third party

claimant" alter the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and

expenses suffered pertaining :o costs of repairs and/or rental and,/or loss of use pursuant to the

damage to !$Q1!f![(vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final setflement of any claim of "the

third party clainant" pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a

without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have

exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out ofthe same.

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by "the workshop" (with chop)
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Customer Code: 30 000 63

SMRT TAXIS PTE ],TD

Block Unit

60 9IOOD],ANDS INDUSTRIA! PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

SMRT AutoDotive services ?te Ltd
251 North Brrldge Boad singapore 1?9102
TeJ,: 55 63311000 Ea*: 65 533{02{7

fax Invoice
GST Reg No,
CRN
fnvoice No.
Date
vehicle No.
Your Ref No.
our Ref No-
Terms

MR-8 500001- 7

L9900A280u.
rv181100515
21 .lr .2078
sHC4 ?4 7S
r}D</ o't /t0 /2L12
24097 791
30 Days

6EcElY€)

/"s Lq q-J 
04DEC20t8vc. 

6-,?+ ctaims

&;r,.#bl
Description Qty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount

Cost * llmount
Parts
DooR: F,/RH, FOR TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI
STICKER DECAL SMR? ( DOOR)

HINGE LOWER RHF, DOOR

HINGE UPPER RHE, DOOR

CHECK ASSY, TR DOOR.

DOOR I,OCK TRT/RH

DOOR IOCK STRIKER

DOOR OUTER HANDTE FRT/RH

DOOR BEIT FRT,/RII

DOOR REGULA?OR MOTOR ERONT RI.I

DOOR REGUIATOR SUB-ASSY, PR?/REAR
RH

MOUTDING BODY, RH

SILL MEMBER P,,ATE RR/RH

PILLAR, CTR BODY

DOOR: R/RH, FOR TOYOTA PRIUS

HINGE UPPER RHR, DOOR

HINGE LO?,IER RHR, DOOR

CHECK ASSY, RR DOOR,

DooR BEIT RR/RH

DOOR IOCK RR/RH

DOOR IOCK STR]KER

DOOR REGUI,ATOR MOTOR REAR RH

DOOR REGUI,ATOR SUB-ASSY, FRT/Rf,AR
RH

FENDER RR/RH

1.00 I
1.00 s

1.00 $

1.00 $

1.00 $

0.00 s

0-00 $

1.00 I
0.00 $

0.00 I
0.00 $

0.00 $

0"00 s

0.00 5

1.00 $

1.00 $

1.00 s

1.00 I
0.00 s

0.00 s

0.00 $

0.00 $

o. oo S

1.00 $

894 . AO

60.00
90. 10

80.50
150.30
575.80

40. 50

370.80
69.20

947.80
224.40

67 3 .60

301.70
954.50
81.70
52.00

1s0.30
69.20

709.30
40.50

94?.80
224 .84

766.80

(1.00. 00 )

( 0.00 )

(100 . 00 )

(100 . 00 )

(100 . 00 )

(25. Oo )

(25.00 )

(100. 00 )

(25.00 )

(10.00 )

(25.00 )

(25.00 )

(25.00 )

(25.00 )

(2s.00 )

(25.0o )

(25 .0 0 )

(25.00 )

(2 s.00 )

(25.00 )

( 25. 00 )

(r.0.00 )

(2s.00 )

(100.00)

$ 894.40
$ 0.00
I 90. 10

$ 80.50
I 150.30
s 0.00
$ 0.00
I 3?0. B0

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00

$ 0.00
s 0.00
I 0.00
5 238 .62
s 20-42
$ 13.00
s 37. 57

I 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
I 0.00

s 766.80

$ 0.00
I 60. 00

I 0.00
I 0. 00

$ 0.00
$ 0.00
I 0.00
$ 0.00.
s 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00

I 0.00
I 0.00
$ 0.00
9 71s.8?
s 6r.21
I 39. 00

I LLz .'12

s 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00

s 0.00

Authorised Signat.ure
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

Page 1,/ 3 E. & o.E
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Customer Code: 3000063

SMRT TAXIS P:TE LTD

Block Unit

60 I{OODI,ANDS INDUSTRIAT PARK E4
SINGAPORE 757705

SMRa Autsonotivo Service! Pt€ Ltd
251 North lridgE Road Slngapore 179102

re1: 55 53311000 Fax: 65 533{02{7

Tax fnvoice
cS? Reg No. : MR-8500001-l
CRN t !990D42802
Invoi-ce No. : IV181100515
Date : 27 -1f.2018
Vehicle No. : SHC4 747S
Your Ref No. . TI];L/o1 /fg/27L2
our Ref No. : 24O91!9'l
Terms ': 30 Days

Description Qty Unit
Cost

Add ,/ (Discount) .A'rorrDt

SMRT LOGO

STICKER DECAI 6555 8888

QUARTER GLASS RR/RI]

SEALANT iilSCREEN

LINER, FENDER: R/RH, FOR TOYOTA PRIUS
TAXI

BUMPER, REAR: EOR TOYO?A PRIUS TAXI
BUMPER SEA!, RR RH

RETAINER, BUMPER: SIDE, R/Rll, TOYoTA
PRIUS

PIXEL STICKER

RIM, TYRE: f'OR TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI
MOULDING BODY, RH

Labour
TO REPATR RH PORTION

othe!s
10 CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION

TO APPIY RUST_PROOTING ON AFFECTED
AREA

To Do WHEEL AI,IGNMENT / TYRE
BALANCTNG

TO REMOVE AND REF]T TYRE RlM
( SPMYING PURPOSE)

TO TEST AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR

SYSTEM

1.00 $ 7.80
1.00 $ 21.60
0.00 s 84 6.50
0.00 $ 31 .00
0.00 $ 141. 3 0

1 .00 $ 458.60
1 .00 $ 65.70
1.00 $ 94.80

2.00 s 60.00
1.00 91490.20
1 .00 $ 673,60

( 0.00 )

( 0.00 )

(2s.00 )

( 0.00 )

(25.00 )

(25.00 )

(2s.00 )

(2s.00 )

$ 0.00
I 0.00
5 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 114.65
I L6.42
$ 23 .70

s 7.80
$ 21.50
s 0.00
s 0,00
s 0.00

$ 343.95
s 49.27
$ 71.10

$ 120.00
s 0.00
$ 505.20

(o.oo ) $ 0.00
(100. 00 ) $ 14 90.20
(25.00 ) s 168 .4 0

Sub-Tota.I I zlo't.'78

1.00 $1000.00 1000.00

30.00
40.00

80 .00

30.00

30.00

1.00 $

1.00 s

1.00 s

1.00 $

1.00 $

30.00
40,00

80.00

30.00

30. 00

0.00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0.00

0. 00

s

Authorised Signature
for SMRI Aut.onotive services Pte ],td

E. & O.EPage 2/3



G,SmtW'
V ,luToalorrvE

customer Code: 3 0 00063

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

Bfock Uni-t

60 IiIOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4
SINGAPORE ?57?05

SMRI Aulobotivs Servi,ces Pt€ Ltd
2S1 Nolth aridge Road sitrqaporo 179102

T€Ii 55 63311000 Eat: 65 633402{?

Tax fnvoice
cST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
cRN : 19900428O2
Invoice No. : IVl81100 515
Date ; 27.7f.20!8
Vehicle No- : SHC474?s
Your Ref No. | 'tA.x/0'1/f8/21t2
our Ref No. : 24O9'1191
ilerms : JU Days

Description Qtv Unit
Cost

AnountAdd / (Discount)
& Amount

TO TRANSEER DOOR MECHANISM

-_IN PROVIDE IABOUR E MATERIAT EOR
SOLAR EILM (NET )

TO REMOVE & REEIT REAR QUARTER
GLASS RH

TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS

TO IIASH AND VACUUM

TO REMOVE ,/ REFIT SEAT

TO RESPRAY ERONT DOOR RH

TO RESPRAY ROCXER PANEL MOULDING

TO RESPRAY CENTRE PILLAR RH

TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR RH

TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER RI]

TO RESPRAY RIM

TO REPSRAY REAR BUMPER

Remark;

MaKe/Model ; TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date : 23.0?.2018

N.B, Patrrnent by cheque shoul-d be crDssed atld
Ilade payabl€ to 's!Ra artonotive Services Pte !Ed'.
No Eeceipts trill be issusd unLess requastsed.

GRAND TOTAL S 4,557.78

Authorised Signature
for SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

1 .00 $ 60.00
0.00 s 12s.00

0.00 $ 120. 00

1.00 $ 30.00
0.00 $ 60.00
0.00 $ 120. 00

1.00 I 200. 00

1.00 s 100. 00

1 .00 $ 150. 00

1.00 $ 200.00
1.00 $ 200.00
1.00 s 100.00
1.00 $ 200.00

s 0.00
$ 0.00

$ 0.00

s 0.00
s 0.00
s 0.00
$ 0.00
I 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
$ 0.00
s 0.00
I 0.00

s 60 .00
$ 0.00

s 0.00

$ 30. 00

$ 0.00
s 0.00
s 200.00
s 100 .00
s 1s0. 00

s 200.00
s 200.00
s 100.00
$ 200.00

0.00
0.00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00

0. 00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0 ,00
0 .00
0 .00
0-00

Paqe 3/3
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SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

To: Claims Dept

From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

MEMORANDUM

OurRef: TAXl07ll8l2112

Date: 30107/2018

ACCTDENT ON23107l2OL8 |NVOLVING SHC47475 & SFB 55sJ

ATONG GRANGE ROAD TOWARDS NAPIER ROAD

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHC 47475 is $114.49
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD

for Manager
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.' Enqlire Transaction History '
:i ' ,,:.,,;::r:rair iii;ior! i.j{ri:rliri

J.ogDate/Time: 24lol2j78/7A.2too
Assetlypq Vehicle Transaction Amoun* $7.49

Asset lD: SFB555J

Transaction Type 18.32 lnsurance Enquiry (GIRO Payment) Channel: Ertemal Agency

r.Jser rD: ESASBAHO- BALQISH BINTEABDUL BusinessTransaction 
2orgo7247427oo6sssorItAl-lL Reference No.i

Search Date/ fime: ?3jul2018 14:55:00

lnsuranc€ Compeny: llli.AslA PACIFIC INSU RANCE PTE. LfD.

lnformation displayed is correct as at th e log date a nd time,

Enquire Related Logs Back to List

rlllpsrrvn.rla.gov.Sgtraivauactlonrhuor\goncy I rnLogDelatl4-uNU r luN_.tu=Fl6uluu4E r



Report Viewer

gq :4

Page 1 of2

SMRT TAXIS PTI

Woodlands lndustrial Parl
Slngapore
Tel : 65 647
Fax : 65 63€

www.smt

liFIl or r F , Dl E o% --l l-----l rino ; r,rext

Select a format W

STMrcT
T.AXtS

13 August 2018

Vehicle Attachment History of MOHAMED AMANULLAH BIN PEER MOHAMED
(s{ 1033051)

Vehicle Num Vehicle Make Vehicle Model Attachment Aftachmentstart Attachment End DatE Rsturn Reasot
Type Date Time Time

SHC4747S TOYOTA PRIUS l\rAlN 04/04/20171'1:5OAM

SHC4514Y TOYOTA PR,US COURTESY 2810712O1a f..52 AM 03/08,/2018 10:38 AM

Pag

http://hquccevc2/TFTDSReportServer'/Pages/ReportViewer.aspx?Yo2fTmis%2fRepor1... 13/08/2018


